
Appendix A: 
Archival and Library 

Repositories
Archives & Libraries Within Two Hours’ Drive Of Baltimore

Archives or Library Address / Tel. / Email URL / Notes on Collections
College Park Aviation 
Museum and Library 

1985 Cpl Frank Scott 
Drive
College Park, MD 
20740

(301) 864-1530
aviationmuseum@
pgparks.com

http://www.pgparks.com/
places/historic/
cpam/2collect.html

Collections include “aviation 
objects, photographs, and 
archival items,” as well as 
800–1,000 volumes of books on 
general aviation, the history of 
flight from World War II to the 
present day, and flight log books.

Daughters of the 
American Revolution 
Library

National Society of 
the Daughters of the 
American Revolution
1776 D Street
Washington, D.C. 
20006

(202) 777-2366

http://www.dar.org/library/
default.cfm

Primary and secondary sources 
include biographies, histories, 
genealogies, directories, 
manuscripts, abstracts, and 
periodicals

Enoch Pratt Free 
Library

Central Library
400 Cathedral St.
Baltimore, MD 21201

(410) 396-5430

http://www.prattlibrary.org/

Includes Maryland Room 
dedicated to Maryland references 
and government documents

Jefferson Patterson 
Park and Museum 
Research Library

10515 Mackall Rd.
St Leonard, Calvert 
County, MD 20685

(410) 586-8500

http://www.jefpat.org/3arch-
library.htm

Over 11,000 references dealing 
with such topics as Native 
American life, agricultural 
history, historic buildings, the 
identification and conservation 
of artifacts and antiques, and 
museum studies.
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Johns Hopkins 
University Libraries/
The Sheridan 
Libraries 

3400 North Charles 
St. 
Baltimore, MD 21218

(410) 516-8335

http://library.jhu.edu/

Special collections: government 
publications, maps, and law; 
rare books; university archives, 
manuscripts, and JHU theses/
dissertations; audio-visual, 
DVDs, microforms

Laurel Historical 
Society / Museum 
Library

817 Main St.
Laurel, MD 20707

(301) 725-7975

http://www.laurelhistory.org/
museum.html

John Calder Brennan Library 
is open to researchers by 
appointment and features 
articles, photographs and 
collections relating to the history 
of Laurel.

Library of Congress 101 Independence 
Ave. SE
Washington, D.C. 
20540

(202) 707-5000

http://www.loc.gov/index.html

Includes special collections or 
librarians of 
• advertising
• African-American history
• architecture, landscape
• cities, towns
• culture, folkways
• environment, conservation
• government, law
• immigration, American 
expansion
• literature
• maps
• Native American history
• performing arts, music
• presidents
• religion
• sports, recreation
• technology, industry
• war, military
• women’s history
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Maryland Historical 
Society Library

201 W. Monument St.
Baltimore, MD 21201

(410) 685-3750

http://www.mdhs.org/explore/
library.html

• Books
• “Ephemera”
• Genealogical manuscripts
• Journals and magazines
• Manuscripts
• Maps and atlases
• Microfilm
• Oral histories
• Photographs
• Prints
• Sheet music

Maryland Historical 
Trust

100 Community Place 
Crownsville, MD 
21032

(410) 514-7600

http://www.
marylandhistoricaltrust.net/

• Maryland Archeological Site 
Survey (MASS) Forms for sites in 
Prince George’s County
• Architectural and archeological 
research reports for sites in 
Maryland and neighboring states
• Maps of historic resources, 
using 7.5′ USGS topographic 
quads;
• Copies of approximately 250 
historic maps from throughout 
Maryland;
• Black-and-white photographs, 
negatives, and color slides of 
individual sites and districts; and
• Architectural drawings.
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The Maryland-
National Capital 
Park and Planning 
Commission, 
Natural and 
Historical Resources 
Division

6707 Green Landing 
Rd.
Upper Marlboro, MD 
20772

(301) 627-2270

Special collections include 
research files and notebooks on: 
• Adelphi Mill History, 1794–1951
• Billingsley 
• Bladensburg dueling grounds
• The Cottage History
• Marietta Mansion restoration
• Gabriel Duvall biography, 18th–
19th century
• Montpelier Mansion
• Mt Airy
• Riversdale Mansion restoration
• Mary Surratt House 
• Surratt House, restoration of 
kitchen
• Thrift School
• Waring Barn
• George Washington House
• population statistics, 1710–
1870
• county fairs
• Journal of the Proceedings 
of the School Board of 
Commissioners, 1865–1940
• various patents and land 
records, 1714–1915
• records of the clergy of the 
Protestant Episcopal Church in 
Maryland, 1860 • historical and 
archeological research of the 
William Paca Garden
• US Federal Censuses 
(microfilm), 1810–1910
• Prince George’s County 
historic properties (including 
photographs)

The M-NCPPC also keeps copies 
of the Maryland Historical Trust’s 
archeological reports.
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Maryland State 
Archives

350 Rowe Blvd.
Annapolis, MD 21401

(410) 260-6400
(800) 735-2258
archives@mdsa.net 

http://www.msa.md.gov/
• Adoption papers 
• Birth records
• Business records
• Carroll papers
• Cemetery records
• Census records
• Church records
• County records
• Court records
• Criminal records
• Death records
• Divorce records
• Immigration and naturalization 
records
• Land records
• Maps
• Marriage records
• Military records
• Municipal records
• Photographs
• Plats
• Probate (estate) records
• Special collections
• Tax lists
• Vital records



194 Postbellum Archeological Resources in Prince George’s County, Maryland

Maryland State Law 
Library

Robert C. Murphy 
Courts of Appeal 
Bldg.
361 Rowe Blvd.
Annapolis, MD 21401

(410) 260-1430
mdlaw.library@
courts.state.md.us

http://www.lawlib.state.md.us/

• Administrative regulations
• Appellate court opinions
• Genealogical records
• Municipal ordinances
• Statutes / rules

National Agricultural 
Library

Abraham Lincoln 
Building
10301 Baltimore Ave.
Beltsville, MD 20705-
2351

(301) 504-5755

http://www.nal.usda.gov/

Special Collections houses rare 
books, manuscript collections, 
nursery and seed trade catalogs, 
photographs, and posters 
from the 1500s to the present. 
Materials cover a variety of 
agricultural subjects including 
horticulture, entomology, poultry 
sciences, natural history, and 
are not limited to domestic 
publications. As part of the 
United States Department of 
Agriculture (USDA) and the 
Agricultural Research Service 
(ARS), Special Collections at the 
National Agricultural Library 
is charged with arranging, 
describing, preserving, and 
making available rare materials 
significant to the history of 
agriculture and the USDA.
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National Archives 
and Records 
Administration

Archives I
700 Pennsylvania 
Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 
20408-0001

(202) 357-5400

Archives II
8601 Adelphi Rd.
College Park, MD 
20740-6001

(301) 837-2000

http://www.archives.gov/

The National Archives Building 
in Washington, D.C. (Archives 
I), houses textual and 
microfilm records relating to 
genealogy, American Indians, 
pre-World War II military 
and naval-maritime matters, 
the New Deal, the District of 
Columbia, the Federal courts, 
and Congress. It also includes 
the records of the Bureau 
of Refugees, Freedmen, and 
Abandoned Lands (Freedmen’s 
Bureau).

The National Archives in 
College Park, Maryland 
(Archives II) include 
the cartographic and 
architectural holdings; the 
Nixon Presidential Materials; 
electronic records; motion 
picture, sound, and video 
records; the John F. Kennedy 
Assassination Records 
Collection; still pictures; the 
Berlin Documents Center 
microfilm; and textual records 
from most civilian agencies and 
military records dating from 
World War II.
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National Library of 
Medicine, National 
Institutes of Health

8600 Rockville Pike
Bethesda, MD 20894

(888) 346-3656

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/

The National Library of Medicine 
(NLM), on the campus of the 
National Institutes of Health 
in Bethesda, Maryland, is the 
world’s largest medical library. 
The library collects materials 
in all areas of biomedicine and 
health care, as well as works on 
biomedical aspects of technology, 
the humanities, and the physical, 
life, and social sciences. The 
collections stand at more than 
9 million items: books, journals, 
technical reports, manuscripts, 
microfilms, photographs and 
images. Housed within the 
Library is one of the world’s finest 
medical history collections of old 
and rare medical works.
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National Security 
Agency, National 
Cryptologic Museum 
Library

Fort Meade, MD 
20755

(301) 688-2145

nsapao@nsa.gov

http://www.nsa.gov/museum/
museu00040.cfm

The Library maintains a 
collection of unclassified 
and declassified books and 
documents relating to every 
aspect of cryptology. The books 
and records complement the 
museum exhibits and artifacts, 
but also offer unique and in-
depth sources of information for 
researchers.

The Library has a very large 
collection of commercial 
codebooks. These codebooks 
were used by all manner of 
businesses to reduce the costs 
of cable communications as 
well as to provide a measure 
of security for trade secrets. 
Modern communications and 
encryption methods have made 
these books obsolete and are 
mainly of historical interest. 
Some of the most sought after 
items in the library include the 
declassified documents. The 
Library holds all of the released 
VENONA documents. NSA’s 
Special Research Histories 
(SRH) provide documentation of 
NSA’s predecessor organizations 
in the US Army and Navy’s 
cryptographic services. The 
SRH collection (available in its 
entirety at the National Archives 
in Record Group 457) consists 
of declassified reports dating 
predominantly to World War II. 
The Library also holds some of 
the oral histories taken by NSA’s 
Center for Cryptologic History.
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These oral histories provide a 
detailed and personal view from a 
few of the people who have been 
a part of world events, including 
a radio intercept operator prior 
to World War I and Navajo Code 
Talkers.

A few select, unclassified 
monographs are also available 
to the public from the Museum 
Library. They cover a wide 
range of cryptographic subjects 
from early American ciphers 
to the Vietnam War. Most of 
the monographs were written 
and published by NSA’s Center 
for Cryptologic History. These 
monographs go into greater depth 
than the museum exhibits or 
museum pamphlets and help to 
provide a greater understanding 
of the events in which cryptology 
played a role in world history.

The Library is open to the public, 
however the hours vary. Please 
call ahead to ensure that a staff 
member will be present to assist 
you.

Prince George’s 
Community College 
Library

301 Largo Rd.
Largo, MD 20774

(301) 322-0475
(circ.)
(301) 322-0476 (ref.)

http://www.pgcc.edu/library/
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Prince George’s 
County Board of 
Education

Sasscer Admin. 
Building
14201 School Lane
Upper Marlboro, MD 
20607

(301) 952-6000

http://www.hardbargainfarm.
org/

Special collections include: 
• journals of the Board of School 
Commissioners, 1865–1921
• journals of the Prince George’s 
County Board of Education, 
1921–present
• Prince George’s School 
Department of Plant Maintenance 
Archives

Home of Alice Ferguson 
Foundation, a non-profit 
organization promoting historical 
and environmental education 
for pupils in Prince George’s and 
Charles Counties: tel. (301) 292-
5665. 

Prince George’s 
County Courthouse

14735 Main St.
Upper Marlboro, MD 
20607

(301) 952-3655

• land records
• equity cases
• plats
• incorporation records
• wills
• administration files (estate 
papers, marriage license records)
• chancery records
• judgment records

Prince George’s 
County Genealogical 
Society Library

12219 Tulip Grove 
Drive
Bowie, MD 20715

(301) 262-2063

Over 4,000 volumes, over 400 
periodicals, surname files, family 
group sheets, Bible records 
and microforms. It covers more 
than 250 years of City of Bowie 
history. The library is open to 
the public. Call for additional 
information and operating hours.
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Prince George’s 
County Historic 
Preservation 
Commission Library

County Admin. 
Building
Governor Oden Bowie 
Drive
Upper Marlboro, MD 
20772 

(301) 952-3520

historicpreservation@
ppd.mncppc.org

http://www.mncppc.org/county/
hpc.htm

Special collections include: 
• reports of the Maryland State 
Board of Education, 1876-1921
• US Federal Censuses of Prince 
George’s County, 1790–1910
• 1861 Martenet, and 1878 and 
1894 Hopkins maps of Prince 
George’s County

Prince George’s 
County Historical 
Society / Marietta 
House Museum

5626 Bell Station Rd.
Glenn Dale, MD 
20769

(301) 464-5291

DeMarr Memorial Library of 
county history

Prince George’s 
County Memorial 
Library System

Administrative Offices
6532 Adelphi Rd.
Hyattsville, MD 
20782-2098

(301) 699-3500

http://www.pgcmls.info/

Branches in
• Accokeek
• Baden
• Beltsville
• Bladensburg
• Bowie
• Fairmount Heights
• Glenarden
• Greenbelt
• Hillcrest Heights (public 
documents)
• Hyattsville (AV collection)
• Largo-Kettering
• Laurel
• Mount Rainier
• New Carrollton
• Oxon Hill
• Spauldings
• Surratts-Clinton
• Upper Marlboro
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Prince George’s 
County Memorial 
Library System 
(continued)

Administrative Offices
6532 Adelphi Rd.
Hyattsville, MD 
20782-2098

(301) 699-3500

Oxon Hill Library 
(6200 Oxon Hill Rd
Oxon Hill, MD 20745; tel. (301) 
839-2400) includes the Sojourner 
Truth Room, which contains a 
collection of books, periodicals, 
pamphlets, photographs, and 
other material on African 
American history and culture. 
Call for additional information 
and operating hours. 

Prince George’s 
County Public 
Documents 
Reference Library

County Admin. 
Building
Gov. Oden Bowie Dr.
Upper Marlboro, MD 
20772 

(301) 957-3904
Smithsonian 
Institution Libraries

(main building)
Washington, D.C. 
20013-7012

(202) 633-1000
info@si.edu

http://www.sil.si.edu/libraries/

Includes document, manuscript, 
and photograph archives; 
specialized African American, 
American History, anthropology, 
botany and horticulture, and 
postal libraries

University of 
Maryland and 
Affiliated Institutions 
Libraries

http://library.umd.edu/

Bowie State University
Center for Environmental Science
Coppin State University
Frostburg State University
Morgan State University
Salisbury University
St Mary’s College of Maryland
Towson University
University of Baltimore
University of Baltimore Law 
Library
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University of 
Maryland and 
Affiliated Institutions 
Libraries

http://library.umd.edu/

Bowie State University
Center for Environmental Science
Coppin State University
Frostburg State University
Morgan State University
Salisbury University
St Mary’s College of Maryland
Towson University
University of Baltimore
University of Baltimore Law 
Library
University of Maryland Health 
Sciences and Human Services 
Library
University of Maryland Law 
Library
University of Maryland, Baltimore 
County (UMBC)
University of Maryland, College 
Park
University of Maryland, Eastern 
Shore
University of Maryland, 
University College
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University of 
Maryland and 
Affiliated Institutions 
Libraries

The University of Maryland, 
College Park, Maryland 
Collection represents a variety of 
materials, including more than 
60,000 books and periodicals 
about Maryland, current and 
historical. The University of 
Maryland is a legally designated 
depository of all Maryland state 
documents, and the collection 
contains a comprehensive set 
of Maryland state publications. 
The Department strives to obtain 
all published state documents, 
and receives many documents 
published by Maryland state 
agencies. The Maryland 
Collection contains more than 
2,500 maps of Maryland and 
the surrounding region as 
well. Included in this collection 
is the first map to show the 
Chesapeake Bay, published in 
1590. Sanborn Fire Insurance 
maps for Maryland are part of 
this collection, as well as many 
maps produced by state and local 
governments. The Baltimore News 
American Photograph Collection 
is also found in the Maryland 
Collection, as are many Maryland 
newspapers. Tel. (301) 405-9210.

US Army Military 
History Institute / 
Army Heritage and 
Education Center

950 Soldiers Drive 
Carlisle, PA 17013

(717) 245-3971

http://www.carlisle.army.mil/
ahec/
http://www.usahec.org

Includes books, manuscripts, 
photographs, and maps.
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US Naval Historical 
Center

805 Kidder Breese St. 
SE
Washington Navy 
Yard, D.C.
20374-5060

(202) 433-6897
(202) 433-8421

archives@navy.mil

http://www.history.navy.mil/

• Art
• Artifacts and objects
• Aviation
• Deck logs
• Navy Department Library
• Naval history from 1775 to 
1920
• Operational archives
• Photography
• Ships
• Underwater archaeology


